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1110 VERMONT AVENUE. N.W. « WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005 = (202) 887-9030

mue 3149

October 29, 1990

Lawrence Noble, Esgq.

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

hh:€ Hd 6213006

Dear Mr. Noble:

The following Complaint addresses and seeks action against
yet another apparent violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, by the National Republican Senatorial
Committee ("NRSC") in its efforts to buy the Senate election in
Idaho for its candidate, Larry Craig.

The Commission has before it a Complaint, also by this
Complainant, directed against the ‘'Inner Circle' bundling
operation designed to funnel illegal funds to Mr. Craig, among
other Senate candidates. Now the NRSC has resorted to even
more direct violations of law to help Mr. Craig, and possibly
other candidates: brazen violations of its contribution limit
of $17,500 under § 441a(h) of the Act.

The evidence of this violation is clear, indeed supplied
by Mr. Craig and NRSC in their own financial reports to the
Commission. On October 24, 1990, Mr. Craig's political
committees reported as required by law, contributions received
since the date of its last full report on October 15.

Exhibit A. This reporting is mandatory under the 48-hour
reporting provision. 11 C.F.R. § 104.5. Among the
contributions reported is one in the amount of $10,000 from the
NRSC. Nevertheless, the NRSC previously made a contribution to
Craig's committee of $15,000, on June 5, 1990. See Exhibit B.

This last contribution, taken together with the
contribution reported by Craig on October 24, brings the total
NRSC direct contributions to this campaign to $25,000 for the
cycle. The NRSC is limited by law, however, to a contribution
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Lawrence Noble,
Page 2
October 29, 1990

to the Craig campaign of $17,500 for the cycle. 2 U.S.C.
§ 441a(h). So the most recent contribution openly reported by
Mr. Craig i imi

NRSC, its resources larger than its legal authority to use
them, has left a trail of lawbreaking in this cycle which is
without parallel in recent political history. The time has
come for a reckoning for this committee. An immediate
investigation is required, and in the meantime, the Commission
should demand that Mr. Craig refund this illegal excessive
contribution so that he cannot benefit from it in the week
before the election in Idaho for the United States Senate.

VeryHtruly yours,

Tl

obert F. Bauer
General Counsel
Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee

430 South Capitol Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

(202) 224-2447

5»—vur'\ +O ,LLF{'C'FC

Lotvbe,  /a50

DINA POWTILL
Wotary Public, Washicpton, D.C.

By Commloslon Exgirec on §oiosi 1708 L
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DEMOCRATIC SENATORIAL CAMP. COMM : POR2
NO. 410 /a3 Pl

*4%rrY CRAIC®® =

IDAHO'S SENATOR FOR THE 90°S
= Campaign

SEPRETARY OF TOF sm"”""'m

900CT 26 AN0: 31
H.D.

Ootober 24, 1000

Honorable Walter Stewart
Secretary of the Senate

222 Mart Senats Office Bullding
washington, DC 20610

FROM: Pat Nelson, Office Manager
Craig for US Senate

SUBJECT: Contributions of $1000 or more received curing the period of Qotober
18 through November 3, 1990

American Hotei Motel PAC 1000.00
Conservative Victory Committee 2000.00
Haten Election Commitiee 1000.00
National Republican Senatoriai Committee 10,000.00
American Academy of Ophthalimoiogy, inc. PAC 5,000.00

Texas Challangers Committee 7,000.00

PO, BOx 2794 * 30159, 'uoho 83704 - Phone: (208) 336-0669
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

November 2, 1990

Robert F. Bauer

General Counsel

Democratic Senatorial Campalgn Committee
430 South Capitol Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 3149

Dear Hr. Bauer:

M This letter acknovledges receipt on October 29, 1990, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by the
O National Republican Senatorial Committee, James L. Hagen, as
treasurer, Craig for U.S. Senate, Richard 4. Jackson, as

e treasurer and Larry Craig. The respondents vill be notified of

- this complaint within five days.

~ You wi1ill be notified as soon as the Federal Election

7 Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

O receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office or the General Counsel. Such

N information must be svorn tJo in the same manner as the original

) complaint. VYe have numbered this matter HMUR 3149. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your

— information, wve have attached a brief description of the

-~ Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202} 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lavrence H. Noble
General Counsel

S~

7

BY: Lois G. ﬁérner
Aagsociate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 2, 1990

James L. Hagen, Treasurer

National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002

MUR 3149

Dear Hr. Hagen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that the National Republican Senatorial Committee and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the aAct"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter HMUR 3149.
Please refer to this number 1n all future correspondence.

Under the aAct, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
Jyriting that no action shouid be taken against you 1n this
matter. Please submit any :actual or legal materials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission’'s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. 1If no response 1s received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based con the avatlable
information.

This matter will remain confidential 1in accordance wvith
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a){(4)(B? and 5 437g{(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission 1n writing that you wvish the matter to be made
public. If you 1ntend to be represented by counsei 1in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. For
your information, ve have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

BY:

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G./Lerner
Assoc1iate General Counsel

Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

November 2, 1990

Richard W. Jackson, Treasurer
Craig for U.S. Senate

P.0. Box 1693

1150 West State Street

Boise, ID 83701

HUR 3149

Dear Hr. Jackson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that Craig for U.S. Senate and you, as treasurer, may
have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint 18 enclosed. Ve
have numbered this matter HMUR 3149. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 1in
uyriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. ‘Yhere appropriate, statements should be submitted under
cath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response 1s received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential 1n accordance vith
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

=l —

BY: Lois G/ Lerner
Associjate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

November 2, 1990

Larry E. Craig
P.0. Box 2754
Boise, Idaho 83701

RE: MUR 3149

Dear Mr. Craig:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3149.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 1n
wvriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response 13 received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available

information.

This matter vill remain confidential 1in accordance with
2 U.S.C. & 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(l2)(Aa) unless you notify
the Commission in vwriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you 1ntend to be represented by counsel 1in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690. For
your information, ve have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel
BY: Lois G. erner
Associate General Counsel

O Enclosures
1. Complaint
—_ 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
g
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November 6, 1990 el

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 3149
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Attn: Jeff Long
Dear Mr. Noble:

We are in receipt of your letter of November 2, 1990 enclosing
a complaint filed by Robert F. Bauer, General Counsel, Democratic
Senatorial Campaign Committee.

In this case, the charge is misdirected. The following facts
should allow the charge to be dismissed.

The Republican Senatorial Committee ("NRSC") properly sent a
check to the Idaho Republican Party. For reasons unknown, someone
sent the check to the Craig for U.S. Senate Committee. As per
procedure, all receipts are promptly deposited and notice sent
within the 20 day pre-election requirements. One of the staff
immediately deposited the check, not noticing the error.

Upon discovery of the error, we drafted a check to the NRSC
and forwarded via overnight mail.

We have enclosed copies of the checks to reflect the chain of
events. Hopefully this will clarify the issue and dismiss the
complaint. It has nothing to do with the alleged "Inner Circle"
bundling theory offered by Common Cause, the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee or the Twilegar Senate Committees.

If there be any additional issues which you would 1like to
address, we respectfully request the opportunity to do so.

Sincerely,

4‘%/’%—\
ichard W. Jackson

Treasurer

I Aox 2754 « Bowse 'daro 32704 » Phone (208) 336 0559
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m‘ West One Bank, Idaha NA. Larry Craig
j Post Office Box 8448 P 0 BOX 1
BANK 693
Boise, Idaho 83707 BOISE, ID 83701

©12L1000L9s2 LI00E303252 2w

SIGNET BANK
01-IDAH VIENNA, VA

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN
63-408/560

SENATORIAL COMMITTEE
425 SECOND STREET, NE.
WASHINGTON, DC 20002

DATE CONTROL NO. AMOUNT
10/18/90 045093 s222$10,000.00

#a222]10 000 DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS

IDAHO REPUBLICAN STATE
CENTRAL COMMITTEE Ul o

POST OFFICE BOX 2267
BOISE ID 83701

*000L 5093 1205600L0891 BESL=7472927




IARRY CRAIG ™ 1245

IDAHO'S SENATOR FOR THE 90'S

02-1/1241
P O BOX 1693 / V7]

o ‘9 -
BOISE, IDAHO 83701

Onerof %4/1'4»'/ @//MW éﬂfﬂm Ey72 ) 2
e Bleans D 0 e

U8,
Wm West One Bank, 1dahia, NA. IG FOR SENATR
Pust Office Boux 448 . >
BANK Boise. Ld iy 2470
- ) - ~~ N
2 P A e [ D P —

OO0 b 2L S 123 2L 300049 V10063032522




o0 @ @9GC $t97

WILEY, REIN 8 FIELDING

1776 K STREET, N. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006
(202) 429-7000

FACSIMILE
November 20, 1990 (e Asatrden

TELEX 248349 WYRN UR

JAN WITOLD BARAN
(202) 429-7330

..‘).
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esqg. () -
General Counsel o A
Federal Election Commission © ==
999 E St., N.W. & et
Washington, D.C. 20463 £ o
M ATTN: Jeffrey Long o e
x
N Re: MUR 3149 (National Republican Senatorial Committee)
O
Dear Mr. Noble:
'A,) 3 (3 3 .
This office represents the National Republican
- Senatorial Committee ("NRSC") and James L. Hagen, as
o Treasurer, in the above-captioned matter. Enclosed please
< find an executed Statement of Designation of Counsel. This
- letter is in reply to a Complaint filed by Robert F. Bauer,

Esqg. on behalf of the Democratic Senatorial Campaign
Committee and designated Matter Under Review ("MUR") 3149.
For the reasons set forth herein, the Federal Election
Commission should find no reason to believe that the NRSC has
violated any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §§ 431-455 ("Act"),
specifically the contribution limit under § 441la(h).

The Complaint alleges that the NRSC has contributed in

excess of the statutory $17,500 limit to the Craig for US




Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
November 20, 1990
Page 2

Senate Committee ("Craig Committee"). In particular,
Complainant points to a $10,000 check reported by the Craig
Committee as a contribution from the NRSC in October, which,
when coupled with a $15,000 contribution made to the Craig
Committee in June, would appear to violate the Act.

As the face of the check shows, [NRSC No. 45093,

attached to Exhibit A, Affidavit of James L. Hagen Before the
Federal Election Commission (hereinafter "Hagen Affidavit")
at 9 2] on October 18, 1990 the NRSC transferred $10,000 to
the Idaho Republican State Central Committee ("Idaho State
Party") and not to the Craig for US Senate Committee. The
transfer to the Idaho State Party is in keeping with the Act,
which states that limitations on contributions do not apply
to transfers between and among political committees such as
the NRSC and the Idaho State Party. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(4).

The NRSC check was accompanied by a cover letter to the
Idaho State Party (attached as Exhibit B) which stated that
"[ultilizing any of this money for federal candidate
contributions or federal candidate-specific activity is
strictly prohibited." Nevertheless, the $10,000 NRSC check
apparently was mistakenly forwarded to the Craig Committee by
the State Party without the knowledge of the NRSC. Hagen

Affidavit at § 3. The Craig Committee has since advised the
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
November 20, 1990
Page 3

NRSC that it inadvertently deposited into its own account the
NRSC check it received from the Idaho State Party, without
noticing that it was made out to the Idaho State Party.
Therefore, on October 24, 1990, it erroneously reported the
contribution as one made to the Craig Committee. Hagen
Affidavit at § 3. Upon discovering its error, the Craig
Committee immediately issued a $10,000 check to refund the
NRSC. Hagen Affidavit at ¢ 3.

Given that its October check was explicitly made out to
the Idaho State Party, the NRSC did not violate the Act's
limitation on contributions to the Craig campaign. Its only
contribution was the $15,000 disbursement made in June, which
fell well within the Act's $17,500 limit. Hagen Affidavit at
§ 4. The $10,000 check made out to the Idaho State Party and
inadvertently forwarded to the Craig Committee has now been
refunded in full to the NRSC. The NRSC has no reason to
believe that these funds were ever utilized by the Craig

Committee, or that the Craig Committee's cash balance ever

fell below $10,000 during this period.
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
November 20, 1990
Page 4

c on
Accordingly, the Commission should find no reason to
believe that the National Republican Senatorial Committee and

James L. Hagen, as Treasurer, violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act.

Sincerely,

Ceirs 4. Hedar

Carol A. Laham
for: Jan Witold Baran
Counsel for National Republican
Senatorial Committee, and
James L. Hagen, as Treasurer

cc: James L. Hagen
William B. Canfield, III, Esq.
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ST NT OF DESIGNATION OF c"sm.

MUR 3149
NAME OF COUNSEL: Jan W. Baran, Esquire

ADDRESS:
1776 K Street, NW
_Washington, D.C, 20006
TELEPHONE: 202) 4297330

The above-named individual :s nereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

«he Ccmmission.

11/5/90 R AT S = VP

Cate siignarcure
S

RESPONDENT'S NAME: James L. Hagen

ADDRESS: National Republican Senatorial Committee

425 2nd Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20002

HOME PHONE: (703) 845-1028

BUSINESS PHONE: (202) 675-4291
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

City of washington
MUR 3149
District of Columbia

AFFIDAVIT OF JAMES L. HAGEN

JAMES L. HAGEN, first being duly sworn, deposes and

says:

1. I am James L. Hagen. I serve as Treasurer for
the National Republican Senatorial Committee ('"NRSC").

2. Attached is a true copy of an NRSC check dated
October 18, 1990 in the amount of $10,000, payable to the
Idaho Republican State Central Committee, and sent to that
entity. This check represented a transfer of funds from the
NRSC to the Idaho Central Committee. This check did not
represent a contribution by the NRSC to the Larry Craig for
Senate Committee.

3. The Craig Committee deposited this check

without the knowledge of the NRSC. Upon discovering that it

had inadvertently deposited this check, the Craig Committee
informed me of its error and immediately refunded the $10,000
to the NRSC. Attached is a true copy of a check in the
amount of $10,000 made by the Larry Craig for Senate
Committee and payable to the NRSC. The cover letter provided
with that check, a copy of which is also attached to this

affidavit, confirms that the Craig Committee mistakenly
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deposited the NRSC's check issued to the Idaho Republican

State Central Committee.

4. The NRSC only made the following contributions
to the Craig Committee in 1990: a $15,000 cash disbursement,

and three in-kind contributions in the amounts of $577.00,

$1,176.43, and $142.55.

The above information is true and correct to the best of

my knowledge, information and belief.

/—\\&M‘tb L—“‘_LH?.—_.
\__JJames L. Hageqis

Signed and sworn to before me
this 2¢‘"day of November, 1990.

. i

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: C;ZLAéér /4/;,/f}2fﬂ
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OMMITTEE
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WASHINGTON, 0C 20002

' "wmna%10,000 DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS

e BOISE!

IDALI0O REPUBLICAN STATE
CENTRAL COMMITTEE

POST OFFICE BOX 2267
1D

'v"Dnh 33e T 00D

83701

b

SIGNET BANK
VIENNA, VA
08-408/800
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10/18/90 045093
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Sl IDAHO’S SENATOR FOR THE 90°S L
Louise Shadduck Mon%ggr
Al Henderson

Qctober 29, 1990

Mr. James L. Hagen, Treasurer

National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 2nd Street NE

Washington, DC 20002

Dear Mr. Hagen,

5

Enclosed is a check for $10,000.00 as a refund for
a check received by our office on October 24, 1990. Also
enclosed 1is a copy of the original check which was
intended for the state party.

For reasons unknown, this original check came to the
Craig for Senate office. It was inadvertently deposited
- with the regular Craig for Senate Contributions. In
order to correct this error, we have enclosed a check for
an amount equal to the original check.

3

Thank you for your patience.

Sincerely,

(O i

Al Henderson
Campaign Manager
Craig for Senate

o 4 0 3

f

B

PO Box 2754 « Boise, Idaho 83701 « Phone: (208) 336-0559

Contrbutions to the Craig tor US Senate Committee ore not deductible os
charitable contributions tor Federot Income Tox purposes

Paid for by the Craig for US Senate Committee
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National ,publu:an Senatorial ‘ﬁm.ﬂee

‘mno- OON NICKLES
CHAIRMAN

OOvCE BOESCH
ExECUTIVE BIRECTOR

October 18, 1990

Mr. John Hoehne

Executive Director

Idaho Republican State Central Committee
612 W. Hays Street

Boise, ID 83702

Dear Mr. Hoehne:

The enclosed chack for $10,000.00 is an authorised state party
transfer from the National Republican Senatorial Committee to be
deposited into your Federal account for the expressed purpose of
offsetting sdministrative costs. Utilizing any of this money for
federal candidate contributions or federal candidate-specific
activity is strictly prohibited.

Please report this accordingly on your FEC report and do not
hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Regpectfully.

< S
ey fons C({

/
L c nn Roda

Depuly to the Political Director

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER
425 SECOND STREET N.E ®* WASHINGTON.DC 20002 ® (202) 675-6000

Pai0 FOR anD AUTHOMIED 8y g Nanorar REPLBLICAN SEnaTOmAL COmmrrres.

EEE——— e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

November 23, 1990
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James L. Hagen, Treasurer

National Republican Senatorial Committee

425 Second Street, N.E.

washington, D.C. 20002

RE: MUR 3149

National Republican Senatorial
Committee and James L. Hagen,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Hagen:

O The Federal Election Commission received a complaint that
alleges that the National Republican Senatorial Committee and

M you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
A Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). On November 2,
' 1990, the Commission mailed copies of the complaint to your
Y address at 425 Second Street, N.E.. You have not to date
responded to the complaint.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General
- Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
o this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
< information.
) If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing a designation stating
= the name, address and telephone number of such counsel, and
~ authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey D. Long,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

o Rt

BY: George F. Rishel
Assistant General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 SENSITIVE

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

MUR 3149

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: October 29, 1990

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO

RESPONDENTS: November 2, 1990

STAFF MEMBER: George F. Rishel
Jeffrey D. Long

COMPLAINANTS: Robert F. Bauer
Democratic Senatorial Campaign
Committee

RESPONDENTS : National Republican Senatorial
Committee and James L. Hagen, as
treasurer

Larry E. Craig; Craig for U.S.
Senate and Richard W. Jackson, as

treasurer
RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434
2 U.S.C. § 44la(f)
2 U.S.C. § 44la(h)
11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was initiated by a complaint filed on October 29,
1990, by counsel for the Democratic Senatorial Campaign
Committee. The complaint alleges that the National Republican
Senatorial Committee ("NRSC") made an excessive contribution to
Craig for U.S. Senate committee ("Craig Committee"), the
principal campaign committee of Larry E. Craig. The Craig

Committee filed its response on November 13, 1990. Attachment 1.

The NRSC has filed a response on November 20, 1990. Attachment
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2.

II. FPACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"), requires principal campaign committees of federal
candidates to report all contributions and other receipts for the
reporting period in which they are received. 2 U.S.C. § 434. 1In
addition, such committees must also report all contributions of
$1,000 or more received after the 20th day but more than 48 hours

before any election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6). The Act provides

that the Republican and Democratic senatorial campaign committees
may contribute an aggregate of $17,500 directly to their
senatorial candidates. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(h).

The Act also provides that no committee shall knowingly
accept‘contributions in excess of the limitations of Section
44la. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). Commission regulations further
explain that contributions which exceed the limitations when
aggregated with other contributions may be deposited or returned.
1f deposited, the treasurer may seek redesignation or
reattribution as appropriate or, if redesignation or
reattribution is not made, refund the contribution within 60 days
of its receipt. 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b)(3).

The complaint notes that the Craig Committee filed a 48-Hour
Report on October 24, 1990, that disclosed a $10,000 contribution
from the NRSC. It further notes that the NRSC had previously
reported making a $15,000 contribution to the Craig Committee on
June 5, 1990. Therefore, the complaint alleges that the NRSC had

made, and the Craig Committee had knowingly accepted, aggregate
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contributions that exceeded the applicable limits by $8,000.1

In response, tho‘Craig Committee points out that the NRSC had
made out a $10,000 check to the Idaho Republican Party but had
mistakenly sent it to the Craig Committee. The treasurer notes
that under the Craig Committee’s usual procedures, "all receipts
are promptly deposited and notice sent within the 20 day
pre-election requirements.” He adds that one of the staff had
deposited the NRSC’s $10,000 check to the Idaho Republican Party
without noticing the error. He says that "[u]pon discovery of
the error, we drafted a check to the NRSC and forwarded [it] via
overnight mail." He enclosed a copy of the $10,000 NRSC check
made payable to the Idaho Republican Party dated October 18,
1990, and a copy of the Craig Committee’s refund check made
payable to the NRSC and dated October 29, 1990.

In response, the NRSC points out that it transferred $10,000
to the Idaho Republican State Central Committee ("Sfate Party")
in a check made payable to the State Party. It notes that these
funds were transferred "in keeping with thé Act, which states
that limitations on contributions do not apply to transfers
between and among political committees such as the NRSC and the
Idaho State Party." The NRSC provided a copy of the check and
the cover letter accompanying it. These show that the check was
made payable to the Idaho State Party and was sent to it.

Moreover, the letter stated that the funds were to be used for

1. The complainant’s arithmetic is incorrect. The complaint
alleges total NRSC contributions to the Craig Committee of
$25,000, which is $7,500 in excess of the $17,500 limitation.
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=
administrative costs and were not to be used for federal
candidate contributions or federal candidate-specific activity.
Nothing on the check or in the letter indicates these funds were
earmarked to the Craig Committee.

The NRSC indicates that the check was apparently mistakenly
forwarded to the Craig Committee by the State Party. It adds
that the Craig Committee advised the NRSC it had mistakenly
deposited the check and erroneously reported it as one made by

the NRSC to the Craig Committee. The NRSC notes that after

discovery of the error, the Craig Committee issued a refund
check. An affidavit from the treasurer of the NRSC states that .
the only contributions the NRSC made to the Craig Committee in
1990 were a $15,000 direct contribution and three in-kind
contributions in the amoﬁnts of $577.00, $1,176.43, and $142.55.
The aggregate amount the NRSC contributed to the Craig Committee
was $16,895.98, which is within the $17,500 limitation.

The facts show that the Craig Committee fully refunded the
$10,000 to the NRSC within the regulatory time frame. Thus, the
Craig Committee has not accepted this contribution for purposes
of the Act’'s limitations. Moreover, the check from the NRSC was
made payable to the Idaho Republican State Central Committee.
Therefore, the NRSC has not made a contribution to the Craig
Committee in excess of the Act’'s limitations.

Nevertheless, the facts also show that the Craig Committee
erroneously deposited and reported a contribution from the NRSC
that was in fact a transfer to the Idaho State Party. Therefore,

there is reason to believe the Craig Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
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§ 434. Because of the Craig Committee’s prompt efforts to refund
this erroneously deposited and reported check, this Office
recommends that the Commission take no further action with
respect to 2 U.S.C. § 434.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

dl. Find no reason to believe that Craig for U.S.
Senate and Richard wW. Jackson, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(f).

2. Find no reason to believe that the National
Republican Senatorial Committee and James L. Hagen,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44l1la(h).

3. Find reason to believe that Craig for U.S. Senate
and Richard W. Jackson, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. §434 but take no further action with

l

~r respect to 2 U.S.C. § 434.
A 3. Approve the appropriate letters.
N’)
4. Close the file.:
- Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
(@)
<

~ Attachments
1. Craig response
2. NRSC response

Associate General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

National Republican Senatorial MUR 3149
Committee and James L. Hagen,

as treasurer;

Larry E. Craig; Craig for U.S.
Senate and Richard W. Jackson,
as treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on November 30, 1990, the
Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 31469:

=

Find no reason to believe that Craig for
U.S. Senate and Richard W. Jackson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

2. Find no reason to believe that the
National Republican Senatorial Committee
and James L. Hagen, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 44la(h).

3. Find reason to believe that Craig for
U.S. Senate and Richard W. Jackson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §434 but
take no further action with respect to
2 U.S.C. § 434.

(continued)



Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3149
November 30, 1990

Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s
Report dated November 26, 1990.

Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

. ; ) J
>7%®4%GLA€« 129 /;/AI/LAL¢¢¢_
f

~

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Tues., Nov. 27, 1990 11:28 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Wed., Nov. 18, 1990 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Fri., Nov. 30, 1990 11:00 a.m.

dh
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

December 11, 1990

Larry E. Craig
P.0. Box 2754
Boise, Idaho 87301

RE: MUR 3149
Larry E. Craig

Dear Mr. Craig:

On November 2, 1990, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. On November 30, 1990, the Commission closed its file
in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

—t

BY: Lois fG. Lerner
Associate "General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463
December 11, 1990

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert F. Bauer, General Counsel
Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee
430 South Capitol Street, S.E.
washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 3149

Dear Mr. Bauer:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on October 29, 1990, concerning the
National Republican Senatorial Committee and the Craig for U.S.
Senate committee.

Based on that complaint, on November 30, 1990, the Commission
found that there was reason to believe Craig for U.S. Senate and
Richard W. Jackson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434, a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. However, after considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission determined to take no further action
against Craig for U.S. Senate and Richard W. Jackson, as
treasurer. The Federal Election Commission also found that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint, and
information provided by the Respondents, there is no reason to
believe Craig for U.S. Senate violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), and no
reason to believe the National Republican Senatorial Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(h), and closed the file in this matter on
November 30, 1990.

This matter will become part of the public record within 30
days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).
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Robert F. Bauer, Esquire
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

[

BY: Lois G. Lgrner
Associatd General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463
December 11, 1990

Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 3149

National Republican Senatorial
Committee and James L. Hagen,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Baran:

Oon November 2, 1990, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, the National Republican Senatorial Committee and
James L. Hagen, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations
of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

On November 30, 1990, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe the National Republican
Senatorial Committee and James L. Hagen, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(h). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within ten days. Please send such materials
to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

—

~
—

R S

LoiE’G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON DC 20463
December 11, 1990

Richard W. Jackson, Treasurer
Craig for U.S. Senate

P.O. Box 1693

1150 West State Street

Boise, Idaho 83701

MUR: 3149

RE: Craig for U.S. Senate and
Richard wW. Jackson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Jackson:

Oon November 30, 1990, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that Craig for U.S. Senate ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434, a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission also determined to take no further action with respect
to 2 U.S.C. § 434. The Commission also found that there is no
reason to believe the Committee and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(f), and closed its file in this matter. The
General Counsel’s Report, which formed a basis for the
Commission’s finding, is attached for your information.

The Commission reminds you that erroneously depositing and
reporting contributions appears to be a violation of the Act. You
should take immediate steps to insure that this activity does not
occur in the future.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30
days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of
this letter. Such materials should be sent to the Office of the
General Counsel.
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Richard W. Jackson, Treasurer
Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct them to Jeffrey
Long, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

76-5690.

Sincerely,

Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463
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DATE FILMED _____ CAMERA NO. 2

S CAERAMN 425

3 6

}

J 4 0 3

7




